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NURSING AND MIDWIFERY COUNCIL OF BOTSWANA

TO: ALL OUR VALUED CLIENTS
FROM: THE REGISTRAR
DATE: 26 JUNE 2025

RE: RENEWAL OF PRACTICING LICENSES AND WCEA SUBSCRIPTION FOR
DIASPORA NURSES AND MIDWIVES

Reference is made to the Nursing and Midwifery Council of Botswana (NMCB)
communication dated 11" December 2023, which informed all Nurses and Midwives residing
in the diaspora of the introduction of a subscription fee for the WCEA platform, effective
January 2024.

The Nursing and Midwifery Council of Botswana (NMCB) wishes to remind all Nurses and
Midwives residing in the Diaspora that, effective September 2025, they are required to annually
renew their practising licences with the NMCB and, in addition, subscribe to the WCEA
platform and attain a minimum of 20 CPD points. The WCEA platform is accredited by the
NMCB and offers internationally recognised CPD courses.

To complete your license renewal, you will be required to have an active WCEA subscription
and completed 20 CPD points. Once verified, this will serve as confirmation for automatic
renewal of your practicing license in Botswana.

Thank you

Registrar
Nursing and Midwifery Council of Botswana




